It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. McClure and carried that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, McCoy and McClure.

Approved:

Attest:

Village Clerk.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday, July 26, 1943, at eight o'clock in the Council Chamber. Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Robert J. Schweizer, Daniel C. McCoy, and Mason McClure, with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding. Thomas J. Davis was absent.

Minutes of the meeting held July 12, 1943, were read and approved.

Mr. Schweizer thereupon sponsored Ordinance No. 10 - 1943, being "An Ordinance fixing the rate of pay for common labor employed by the Village of Centerville, and all departments there-of during the War emergency," which was given its first reading.

Mr. McCoy made the following motion: "I move that the statutory rule requiring ordinances and resolutions to be read on three separate days be dispensed with so that Ordinance No. 10-1943 may be given its second and thir d readings. Said motion was seconded by Mr. Shawen and carried. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Shawen, Schweizer, McCoy and McClure.

It was then given its second and third readings, the question being shall said Ordinance No. 10-1943 be passed. It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. Schweizer, and carried that said Ordinance No. 10-1943 be passed. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the

motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, McCoy, McClure, Schweizer, and Shawen.

It was moved by Mr. Schweizer, seconded by Mr. Woods and carried that the following bills be approved for payment: SERVICE FUND:

The Dayton Power & Light Co. - Traffic Light - Voucher \$ 6.00 #70

The Dayton Power & Light Co. - Village Lights - Voucher 42.75 #21

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND:

Charles Weidner - Labor - 44 hours @60¢ per hour, Voucher #73

Total - - - - - - - - - \$75.15

It was moved by Mr. Schweizer, seconded by Mr. Woods, and carried that the Mayor be instructed to carry to the Village Solicitor the urgent demand of the Council that the suit to determine the title to the North-South alley adjoining the Miller-Compton property be pressed at the earliest possible moment. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Shawen, Schweizer, McCoy, and McClure.

A discussion of the general meeting to be held July 30, 1943, concerning Ordinance No. 5 - 1943, followed. It was decided that the meeting would take place in the basement room of the Township Building. Members of the Council are to phone or call on the public regarding this meeting.

It was moved by Mr. McCoy, seconded by Mr. McClure, and carried that the action of the joint meeting of the Council and Township Trustees relating to Fire Protection, July 19, 1943, be ratified. The Fire Protection provided signals for Fire and Air Raid, and also set pay for Fire Service. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, McCoy, Schweizer, McClure, and Shawen.

It was moved by Mr. Shawen, seconded by Mr. Woods, and carried that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, McCoy, Schweizer, McClure and Shawen.

Attest:

Enry W. Bradshur